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April 29, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street 26 th Floor
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Re: Regulated Price Plan Consultation on Time of Use Pricing

Framework Board File Number EB - 2007-0672, Constellation
Request for Status as an Interested Party

Dear: Secretary Walli,

Constellation Energy Commodities Group, Inc. (“CCG”) and Constellation
NewEnergy, Canada Inc. (“CNE”) (collectively, “Constellation™), submit this request for
status as an interested party in the consultation of Regulated Price Plan Consultation on
Time of Use Pricing Framework under Board File Number EB — 2007-0672.
Constellation is planning on making written comments and is interested in being on the
distribution list for future developments in this consultation.

For purposes of receiving service in the proceeding, Constellation requests that the

following persons be placed on the official service list:

Gary Wight Michael Kaufmann

Vice President, Energy Policy — Canada Senior Counsel

Constellation Energy Group, Inc. Constellation Energy Resources, LLC
205 Richmond Street West, Suite 705 111 Market Place, Suite 500

Toronto, Ontario M5V 1V3 Baltimore, MD 21202

Telephone: 416 595-5548 Telephone: 471.470.2886

Fax: 416 595-5566 Fax: 410.470.2600
Gary.wight(@constellation.com Michael. Kaufmann(@constellation.com
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Respectfully Submitted,

Michael Kaufmann

Senior Counsel

Constellation Energy Resources, LL.C
111 Market Place, Suite 500
Baltimore, MD 21202

Telephone: 471.470.2886

Fax: 410.470.2600

Michael. Kaufmann(@constellation.com




